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FY18 State Commission Contact Information and Deadlines 

as of October 19, 2017 

(This document will be updated regularly as more information is provided to CNCS.) 
 
 

Please click on a state to jump to that state’s information. 
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Alabama 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Governor’s Office of Volunteer Services 

Contact Person: Lisa Castaldo 

Email: lisa.castaldo@servealabama.gov  

Phone Number: 334-954-7440  

Website: www.ServeAlabama.gov  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Competitive –11/15/2017, Formula – 03/15/2018 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

 

 

Alaska 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Serve Alaska 

Contact Person: Margy Hughes  

Email: margy.hughes@alaska.gov 

Phone Number: 907-269-4674 

Website: https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/Notices/View.aspx?id=186853  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Notice of Intent to Apply – 08/29/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Katie Abbott 

Phone Number: 907-269-6720 

Email: katie.abbott@alaska.gov  

 

 

Arizona 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Information pending. Please visit http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service- 

commissions/ for more information about the Commission. 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Bob Shogren 

Phone Number: 602-364-2248 

Email: bshogren@az.gov  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:lisa.castaldo@servealabama.gov
http://www.servealabama.gov/
mailto:margy.hughes@alaska.gov
https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/Notices/View.aspx?id=186853
mailto:katie.abbott@alaska.gov
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
mailto:bshogren@az.gov
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Arkansas 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Arkansas State Commission 

Contact Person: Kathy Gattinger 

Email: AmeriCorps@arkansas.gov  

Phone Number: 501-320-3961 

Website: www.volunteerar.org/funding-opportunities   

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: 11/15/2017 (Concept Paper) 

 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Kim Reed 

Phone Number: 501-320-6037 

Email: Kimberly.Reed@dhs.arkansas.gov  

 

 

California 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

CaliforniaVolunteers 

Contact Person: Patrick Gianelli 

Email: funding@cv.ca.gov  

Phone Number: 916-323-7646 

Website: http://www.californiavolunteers.org/index.php/Grants/2018_AmeriCorps/  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Notice of Intent to Apply – 10/23/2017,  

Application Deadline – 11/06/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Patrick Gianelli 

Phone Number: 916-323-3226 

Email: patrick.gianelli@cv.ca.gov  

Information: http://www.californiavolunteers.org/index.php/Grants/americorps/  

 

 

Colorado 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Serve Colorado, Governor's Commission on Community Service 

Contact Person: Tanesha Bell 

Email: tanesha.bell@stat.co.us  

Phone Number: 303-866-6426 

Website: https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/servecolorado/competitive-grant-application-review-process  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 11/22/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Jamie Giacomini 

Phone Number: 303-866-6220 

Email: jamie.giacomini@state.co.us  

Information: https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/servecolorado/fill-out-national-direct-consultation-form 

 

mailto:AmeriCorps@arkansas.gov
http://www.volunteerar.org/funding-opportunities
mailto:Kimberly.Reed@dhs.arkansas.gov
mailto:funding@cv.ca.gov
http://www.californiavolunteers.org/index.php/Grants/2018_AmeriCorps/
mailto:patrick.gianelli@cv.ca.gov
http://www.californiavolunteers.org/index.php/Grants/americorps/
mailto:tanesha.bell@stat.co.us
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/servecolorado/competitive-grant-application-review-process
mailto:jamie.giacomini@state.co.us
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/servecolorado/fill-out-national-direct-consultation-form
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Connecticut 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Information pending. Please visit http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service- 

commissions/ for more information about the Commission. 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Kate Scheuritzel 

Phone Number: 860-947-1826 

Email: kscheuritzel@ctohe.org  

Information: http://www.ctohe.org/cccs/  

 

 

Delaware 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Delaware Governor's Commission on Community and National Service 

Contact Person: Charles Harris 

Email: charles.a.harris@state.de.us 

Phone Number: 302-255-9881 

Website: http://bids.delaware.gov/  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 12/19/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

 

 

District of Columbia 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Serve DC - The Mayor's Office on Volunteerism 

Contact Person: Pamela Weinberg 

Email: pamela.weinberg@dc.gov  

Phone Number: 302-255-9881 

Website: https://serve.dc.gov/node/326382  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 10/25/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
mailto:kscheuritzel@ctohe.org
http://www.ctohe.org/cccs/
mailto:charles.a.harris@state.de.us
http://bids.delaware.gov/
mailto:pamela.weinberg@dc.gov
https://serve.dc.gov/node/326382
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Florida 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Volunteer Florida 

Contact Person: Cat Keen 

Email: cat@volunteerflorida.org  

Phone Number: 850-414-7400 x107 

Website: www.volunteerflorida.org  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 11/16/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

Information: https://www.volunteerflorida.org/national-direct-consultation/  

 

 

Georgia 

Single-State Applicant Information: 

Georgia Commission for Service and Volunteerism  

Contact Person: Zaneta Ivery 

Email: zaneta.ivery@dca.ga.gov  

Phone Number: 404-679-0562 

Website: http://www.americorpsga.org/  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 02/13/2018 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Linda Thompson 

Email: linda.thompson@dca.ga.gov  

Phone Number: 404-679-1584 

Information: www.americorpsga.org  

 

 

Guam 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Information pending. Please visit http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service- 

commissions/ for more information about the Commission. 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Doris Aguon 

Phone Number: 671-300-4599 

Email: doris.aguon@dol.guam.gov  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:cat@volunteerflorida.org
http://www.volunteerflorida.org/
https://www.volunteerflorida.org/national-direct-consultation/
mailto:zaneta.ivery@dca.ga.gov
http://www.americorpsga.org/
mailto:linda.thompson@dca.ga.gov
http://www.americorpsga.org/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
mailto:doris.aguon@dol.guam.gov
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Hawaii 

Single-State Applicant Information:   

Hawaii Commission 

Contact Person: Tracy Lee  

Email: hicncs@hawaii.edu  

Phone Number: 808-956-8145 

Website: http://americorpshawaii.org/funding/  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 12/05/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information: 

Contact information same as above 

 

 

Idaho 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Serve Idaho 

Contact Person: Heather Uhi 

Email: heather.uhi@labor.idaho.gov  

Phone Number: 208-332-3578 ext. 4175 

Website: http://serveidaho.gov/grantsFunding  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Letter of Intent – 09/15/2017,  

Mandatory TTA Call – 09/20/2017, Application Deadline – 11/01/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Renee Bade 

Email: renee.bade@labor.idaho.gov 

Phone Number: 208-332-3578 ext. 4061 

Website link for consultation materials: http://serveidaho.gov/  

 

 

Illinois 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Serve Illinois 

Contact Person: Scott McFarland  

Email: Scott.McFarland@illinois.gov  

Phone: 217-685-5930 

Website: www.serve.illinois.gov  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 12/01/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above. 

Website link for consultation materials: https://www.illinois.gov/serve/Pages/national_service.aspx  

 

 

 

 

mailto:hicncs@hawaii.edu
http://americorpshawaii.org/funding/
mailto:heather.uhi@labor.idaho.gov
http://serveidaho.gov/grantsFunding
mailto:renee.bade@labor.idaho.gov
http://serveidaho.gov/
mailto:Scott.McFarland@illinois.gov
http://www.serve.illinois.gov/
https://www.illinois.gov/serve/Pages/national_service.aspx
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Indiana 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Serve Indiana 

Contact Person: Elspeth Hilton 

Email: ehilton@serveindiana.gov  

Phone Number: 317-233-0901 

Website: http://www.in.gov/serveindiana/2718.htm  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 10/30/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above. 

 

 

Iowa 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Volunteer Iowa (Iowa Commission on Volunteer Service) 

Contact Person: Jamie Orozco Nagel 

Email: jamie.nagel@iowaeda.com  

Phone Number: 515-348-6233 

Website: www.iowagrants.gov  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Pre-application – 10/10/2017, 

Special competition pre-application – 2/13/2018 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above. 

Information: www.volunteeriowa.org/americorps  

  

 

Kansas 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Kansas Volunteer Commission 

Contact Person: Paula Branizor 

Email: pbranizor@ksde.org   

Phone Number: 785-368-6232 

Website: http://kanserve.org/AmeriCorps-Kansas/Apply-for-AmeriCorps-Grant-2018-2019  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 01/05/2018 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:ehilton@serveindiana.gov
http://www.in.gov/serveindiana/2718.htm
mailto:jamie.nagel@iowaeda.com
http://www.iowagrants.gov/
http://www.volunteeriowa.org/americorps
mailto:pbranizor@ksde.org
http://kanserve.org/AmeriCorps-Kansas/Apply-for-AmeriCorps-Grant-2018-2019
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Kentucky 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Kentucky Commission on Community Volunteerism and Service 

Contact Person: Shannon Ramsey 

Email: shannon.ramsey@ky.gov  

Phone Number: 502-564-7420 x3841 

Website: http://chfs.ky.gov/dfrcvs/kccvs/americorps/grantinfo.htm  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 11/14/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above. 

 

 

Louisiana 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Volunteer Louisiana 

Contact Person: Stephanie Trahan 

Email: strahan@crt.la.gov  

Phone Number: 225-342-3333 

Website: http://www.volunteerlouisiana.gov/grant-opportunities  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 11/17/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Judd Jeansonne 

Email: jjeansonne@crt.la.gov  

Phone Number: 225-342-3125 

Website link for consultation materials: New website launching soon 

 

 

Maine 

Single-State Applicant Information: 

Maine Commission for Community Service  

Contact: Maryalice Crofton  

Email: service.commission@maine.gov  

Phone: 207-624-7792 

Website: http://www.maine.gov/purchases/venbid/rfp.shtml  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Tentative Application Deadline – 11/22/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Maryalice Crofton 

Email: Maryalice.Crofton@maine.gov  

Phone Number: 207-624-7790 

Website link for consultation materials: 

http://www.maineservicecommission.gov/media/document_files/maine_consultation_form_template.do

c  

 

 

mailto:shannon.ramsey@ky.gov
http://chfs.ky.gov/dfrcvs/kccvs/americorps/grantinfo.htm
mailto:strahan@crt.la.gov
http://www.volunteerlouisiana.gov/grant-opportunities
mailto:jjeansonne@crt.la.gov
mailto:service.commission@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/purchases/venbid/rfp.shtml
mailto:Maryalice.Crofton@maine.gov
http://www.maineservicecommission.gov/media/document_files/maine_consultation_form_template.doc
http://www.maineservicecommission.gov/media/document_files/maine_consultation_form_template.doc
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Maryland 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Governor's Office on Service and Volunteerism 

Contact Person: Kerry Ose 

Email: kerry.ose@maryland.gov  

Phone Number: 410-446-0721 

Website: http://gosv.maryland.gov/  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Notice of Intent – 08/29/17, Concept Papers – 09/11/2017, 

Application Deadline (invited applicants only) –12/05/17 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above.  

 

 

Massachusetts 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Massachusetts Service Alliance  

Contact: Beth McGuinness  

Email: bmcguinness@mass-service.org  

Phone: 617-542-2544 x217 

Website: http://www.mass-service.org/grants-and-funding/americorps  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 09/18/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact: Suzana Kantardzic 

Email: skantardzic@mass-service.org  

Phone: 617-542-2544 x216 

Information: http://www.mass-service.org/    

 

 

Michigan 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Michigan Community Service Commission 

Contact: Shannon Zoet 

Email: zoets@michigan.org   

Phone: 517-512-4544 

Website: http://www.michigan.gov/mcsc/0,4608,7-137-6118_49682-333304--,00.html  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 12/14/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact: Megan Foresman 

Email: foresmanm@michigan.gov  

Phone: 517-512-4506 

Information: http://www.michigan.gov/mcsc/0,4608,7-137-8074_49726-342852--,00.html  

 

 

 

 

mailto:kerry.ose@maryland.gov
http://gosv.maryland.gov/
mailto:bmcguinness@mass-service.org
http://www.mass-service.org/grants-and-funding/americorps
mailto:skantardzic@mass-service.org
http://www.mass-service.org/
mailto:zoets@michigan.org
http://www.michigan.gov/mcsc/0,4608,7-137-6118_49682-333304--,00.html
mailto:foresmanm@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/mcsc/0,4608,7-137-8074_49726-342852--,00.html
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Minnesota 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

ServeMinnesota 

Contact: Stacey Scherschligt  

Email: grants@serveminnesota.org  

Phone: 612-333-7742 

Website: https://www.serveminnesota.org/grants/grant-competition/  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Concept Paper – 09/15/17 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

 

 

Mississippi 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Mississippi Commission for Volunteer Service  

Contact: Judy Stein 

Email: judy@volunteermississippi.org 

Phone: 601-842-6700 

Website: www.volunteermississippi.org 

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 11/21/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

 

 

Missouri 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Information pending. Please visit http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service- 

commissions/ for more information about the Commission. 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Don Stamper 

Phone Number: 573-751-5012 

Email: don.stamper@ded.mo.gov  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:grants@serveminnesota.org
https://www.serveminnesota.org/grants/grant-competition/
mailto:judy@volunteermississippi.org
http://www.volunteermississippi.org/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
mailto:don.stamper@ded.mo.gov
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Montana 
Single-State Applicant Information: 

ServeMontana, Governor’s Office of Community Service  

Contact: Sarah Sadowski 

Email: ssadowski@mt.gov 

Phone: 406-444-5547 

Website: http://serve.mt.gov/funding/ 

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 11/01/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

Information: http://serve.mt.gov/national-direct-consultation/ 

 

 

Nebraska 
Single-State Applicant Information: 

ServeNebraska 

Contact: Audrey Jackson  

Email: audrey.jackson@nebraska.gov  

Phone: 402-471-6249 

Website: http://www.serve.nebraska.gov/ 

Due Dates(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 12/01/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information: 

Contact information same as above 

Information: http://www.serve.nebraska.gov/americorps/americorps_funding_formula.htm  

 

 

Nevada 
Single-State Applicant Information: 

Nevada Volunteers 

Contact: Laura Dickey 

Email: Laura@nevadavolunteers.org   

Phone: 775-825-1900 

Website: http://nevadavolunteers.org/americorps/americorps-funding/notice-of-funding- opportunities/ 

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 11/02/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information: 

Contact information same as above 

Information: http://nevadavolunteers.org/americorps/americorps-funding/national-direct-consultation-

process/  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:ssadowski@mt.gov
http://serve.mt.gov/funding/
http://serve.mt.gov/national-direct-consultation/
mailto:audrey.jackson@nebraska.gov
http://www.serve.nebraska.gov/
http://www.serve.nebraska.gov/americorps/americorps_funding_formula.htm
mailto:Laura@nevadavolunteers.org
http://nevadavolunteers.org/americorps/americorps-funding/notice-of-funding-opportunities/
http://nevadavolunteers.org/americorps/americorps-funding/notice-of-funding-opportunities/
http://nevadavolunteers.org/americorps/americorps-funding/national-direct-consultation-process/
http://nevadavolunteers.org/americorps/americorps-funding/national-direct-consultation-process/
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New Hampshire 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Nevada Volunteers 

Contact: Andrea Johnston 

Email: andrea@volunteernh.org  

Phone: 603-271-7201 

Website: www.volunteernh.org  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 11/20/2017 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information: 

Contact information same as above 

New Jersey 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Information pending. Please visit http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service- 

commissions/ for more information about the Commission. 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information: 

Contact Person: Rowena Madden 

Phone Number: 609-633-9627 

Email: rowena.madden@sos.state.nj.us  

New Mexico 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Information pending. Please visit http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service- 

commissions/ for more information about the Commission. 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Sam Sokolove 

Phone Number: 505-841-8074 

Email: samuel.Sokolove@state.nm.us  

Information: https://www.dws.state.nm.us/nmccv/Funding-Opportunities/State-Consultation 

New York 

Single-State Applicant Information: 

New York State Commission on National and Community Service 

Contact: Stefanie Perez 

Email: stefanie.perez@ocfs.ny.gov  

Phone: 518-473-8882 

Website:  http://www.newyorkersvolunteer.ny.gov/  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 12/11/2017, Noon EST 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information: 

Contact information same as above 

mailto:andrea@volunteernh.org
http://www.volunteernh.org/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
mailto:rowena.madden@sos.state.nj.us
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-%20commissions/
mailto:samuel.Sokolove@state.nm.us
mailto:AmeriCorpsRFP@NewYorkersVolunteer.ny.gov
http://www.newyorkersvolunteer.ny.gov/
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North Carolina 
Single-State Applicant Information: 

North Carolina Commission on Volunteerism and Community Service 

Contact: Megan McLeod 

Email: megan.mcleod@nc.gov  

Phone: 919-814-2063 

Website: https://www.nc.gov/agencies/volunteer/americorps  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Competitive –11/20/2017,  

Intent to Apply for Formula – 01/12/2018, Formula – 03/08/2018 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information: 

Contact information same as above 

North Dakota 

Single-State Applicant Information: 

North Dakota State Commission on National and Community Service  

Contact: Ryan Volk 

Email: rdvolk@nd.gov 

Phone Number: 701-328-6048  

Website: www.americorpsnd.com 

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 02/14/2018 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information: 

Contact information same as above 

Ohio 

Single-State Applicant Information: 

Ohio Commission on Service and Volunteerism – ServeOhio  

Contact: Mary Cannon 

Email: mary.cannon@serveohio.gov 

Phone: 614-728-5177 

Website: www.serveohio.gov/grantsfunding 

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 12/01/2017 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information: 

Contact information same as above 

mailto:megan.mcleod@nc.gov
https://www.nc.gov/agencies/volunteer/americorps
mailto:rdvolk@nd.gov
http://www.americorpsnd.com/
mailto:mary.cannon@serveohio.gov
http://www.serveohio.gov/grantsfunding
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Oklahoma 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Oklahoma AmeriCorps 

Contact: Amy Roff  

Email: aroff@okamericorps.com  

Phone: 405-858-7278 

Website: N/A – The competition is not open to the public. Invitation only.  

Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 12/20/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

Information: www.okamericorps.com  

 

 

Oregon 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Oregon Volunteers 

Contact: Maria Sceva 

Email: msceva@pdx.edu  

Phone: 503-725-8322 

Website: http://www.oregonvolunteers.org/americorps/apply/  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Competitive – 12/12/2017, Formula Continuation – 03/30/2018, 

Formula Re-Compete – 04/26/2018   

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Email: americorpsgrants@oregonvolunteers.org  

Phone: 503-725-8385 

 

 

Pennsylvania 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

PennSERVE 

Contact: Maureen K. Eccleston  

Email: pennserve@pa.gov  

Phone: 717-787-1971 

Website: http://www.dli.pa.gov/pennserve  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 11/29/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:aroff@okamericorps.com
http://www.okamericorps.com/
mailto:msceva@pdx.edu
http://www.oregonvolunteers.org/americorps/apply/
mailto:americorpsgrants@oregonvolunteers.org
mailto:pennserve@pa.gov
http://www.dli.pa.gov/pennserve
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Puerto Rico 

Information pending. Please visit http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service- 

commissions/ for more information about the Commission. 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Iliana Malaret-Yordan 

Phone Number: 787-723-9016 

Email: comisionvoluntariado@fortaleza.pr.gov  

 

 

Rhode Island 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Serve Rhode Island 

Contact: Adam Donaldson 

Email: adonaldson@serverhodeisland.org  

Phone: 401-331-2298 

Website: www.serverhodeisland.org/americorpsgrants  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Intent to Apply – 10/02/2017,  

Phase 1: Pre-Application – 11/06/2017, Phase 2: Final Application – 12/13/2017,  

Formula Applications –04/12/2018 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

 

 

South Carolina 

Information pending. Please visit http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service- 

commissions/ for more information about the Commission. 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact Person: Carson Carroll 

Phone Number: 803-608-9143 

Email: carson.carroll@uwasc.org   

Information: http://www.uwasc.org/hosting-americorps-program-sc  

 

 

Tennessee 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Volunteer Tennessee 

Contact: Zanquetta Gray 

Email: Zanquetta.gray@tn.gov 

Phone: 615-253-6313 

Website: http://www.tn.gov/finance/article/vt-funding-opportunities 

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 02/16/2018 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

 

http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-commissions/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-commissions/
mailto:comisionvoluntariado@fortaleza.pr.gov
mailto:adonaldson@serverhodeisland.org
http://www.serverhodeisland.org/americorpsgrants
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-commissions/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-commissions/
mailto:carson.carroll@uwasc.org
http://www.uwasc.org/hosting-americorps-program-sc
mailto:Zanquetta.gray@tn.gov
http://www.tn.gov/finance/article/vt-funding-opportunities
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Texas 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

OneStar Foundation 

Contact: Elisa Gleeson  

Email: elisa@onestarfoundation.org  

Phone: 512-287-2029 

Website: http://onestarfoundation.org/americorpstexas/available-funding/ 

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Competitive – 11/07/2017, Formula Continuation – 03/29/2018 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

Information: http://onestarfoundation.org/americorps-national-program- information/ 

 

 

Utah 

Single-State Applicant Information: 

Utah Commission on Service & Volunteerism/UServeUtah  

Contact: Greg Bates 

Email: gregbates@utah.gov 

Phone: 801-245-7221/888-755-UTAH (8824) 

Website: www.UServe.Utah.gov 

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: 12/22/2017 (Invitation only) 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

Information: www.UServe.Utah.gov/americorps-national-direct-consult 

 

 

Vermont 

Single-State Applicant Information: 

SerVermont 

Contact: Philip Kolling 

Email: Philip.kolling@vermont.gov 

Phone: 802-585-9382 

Website: http://servermont.vermont.gov/funding-opportunities  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Letters of Intent – 10/13/2017, Application 11/17/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information  

Contact information same as above 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:elisa@onestarfoundation.org
http://onestarfoundation.org/americorpstexas/available-funding/
http://onestarfoundation.org/americorps-national-program-information/
http://onestarfoundation.org/americorps-national-program-information/
mailto:gregbates@utah.gov
http://www.userve.utah.gov/
http://www.userve.utah.gov/americorps-national-direct-consult
mailto:Philip.kolling@vermont.gov
http://servermont.vermont.gov/funding-opportunities
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Virginia 

Single-State Applicant Information: 

Virginia Office on Volunteerism and Community Services  

Contact: Amanda Healy  

Email: amanda.healy@dss.virginia.gov 

Phone: 804-726-7072 

Website: http://virginiaservice.virginia.gov/  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: TBD 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information: 

Contact Person: Gail Doyle  

Phone Number: 804-726-7065 

Email: patricia.doyle@dss.virginia.gov  

Information: http://virginiaservice.virginia.gov/americorps-national-service/virginia-national-service-

programs/  

 

 

Washington 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Serve Washington 

Contact: Robyn Harris 

Email: servewa@ofm.wa.gov  

Phone: 360-902-0656 

Website: http://servewashington.wa.gov/funding-opportunities/current-request-grant-applications  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Application Deadline – 10/31/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact: Debbie Schuffenhauer 

Email: debbie.schuffenhauer@ofm.wa.gov 

Phone: 360-902-0669 

Information: http://servewashington.wa.gov/funding-opportunities/consultation-process-national-

direct-programs  

 

 

West Virginia 

Information pending. Please visit http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service- 

commissions/ for more information about the Commission. 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact: Heather Foster 

Email: heather.r.foster@wv.gov 

Phone:  304-558-0111 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:amanda.healy@dss.virginia.gov
http://virginiaservice.virginia.gov/
mailto:patricia.doyle@dss.virginia.gov
http://virginiaservice.virginia.gov/americorps-national-service/virginia-national-service-programs/
http://virginiaservice.virginia.gov/americorps-national-service/virginia-national-service-programs/
mailto:servewa@ofm.wa.gov
http://servewashington.wa.gov/funding-opportunities/current-request-grant-applications
mailto:debbie.schuffenhauer@ofm.wa.gov
http://servewashington.wa.gov/funding-opportunities/consultation-process-national-direct-programs
http://servewashington.wa.gov/funding-opportunities/consultation-process-national-direct-programs
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-commissions/
http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/contact-us/state-service-commissions/
mailto:heather.r.foster@wv.gov
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Wisconsin 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

Serve Wisconsin 

Contact: Casey Sweeney 

Email: servewisconsin@wisconsin.gov  

Phone: Questions via telephone will not be accepted 

Website: http://www.servewisconsin.wi.gov/Funding/Serve-Wisconsin-AmeriCorps-RFP  

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Letters of Intent – 10/17/2017, Application 11/03/2017 

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact: Jeanne Duffy 

Email: jeanne.duffy@wisconsin.gov  

Phone: 608-261-6716 

 

 

Wyoming 

Single-State Applicant Information:  

ServeWyoming 

Contact: Nuriéh Glasgow 

Email: nurieh@servewyoming.org 

Phone: 307-234-3428 

Website: www.servewyoming.org 

Due Date(s) for single-state applicants: Concept Paper – 11/10/2017, Application 12/04/2017  

 

Multi-State Applicant Consultation Information:  

Contact information same as above 

 

mailto:servewisconsin@wisconsin.gov
http://www.servewisconsin.wi.gov/Funding/Serve-Wisconsin-AmeriCorps-RFP
mailto:jeanne.duffy@wisconsin.gov
mailto:nurieh@servewyoming.org
http://www.servewyoming.org/



